



# Museum

## Discussion meeting with JMC

**Date:**

11<sup>th</sup> December 2020, 11:30-12:30

**Attending:**

(JMC)

(HCT)

Lucy Shaw, Miki Lentin, Nicola Bird (CAO)

**Agenda:**

1.	Introductions
2.	Reflections from CAO on work undertaken so far – (please see CAO’s attached update
3.	Community consultation plan
4.	<p>Discussion re Eastleigh Museum – focusing on the following questions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• What stories of Eastleigh do you feel are important to focus on?</li> <li>• What role do you think a community museum should play?</li> <li>• What do you think are the priorities for Eastleigh as a town moving forward?</li> <li>• What role do you think culture and the arts should play in Eastleigh and what partnerships would you like to see established?</li> <li>• What audiences do you think a refreshed museum should focus on?</li> <li>• Any other insight or reflections?</li> </ul>
5.	Next stages